HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL - OUTSIDE ATTORNEYS' EYES ONLY

SOURCE CODE
From: Elizabeth O"Brien
To: MRader-PTAB@WolfGreenfield.com; AWichman-PTAB@WolfGreenfield.com; GNieberg-
PTAB@WolfGreenfield.com; Marie A. McKiernan
Cc: Tom Dunham
Subject: 1IPR2022-00135 and 00138 — HC — OAEO — SOURCE CODE
Date: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 11:39:00 AM

Dear Counsel,

While preparing for his deposition, Dr. Williams identified the following corrections identified in
detail below. Dr. Williams intends to print a clean copy of this email to have with him during the
deposition and to make these corrections on the record.

IPR2022-00135, EX. 2020
Claim 1b analysis, page 9, footnote 11: The line citations are correct however the filename should

efer o N (- 202

Claim 2 analysis, page 13: The first full sentence on page 13 should read:_

_ The citations in footnote 27 are correct.

IPR2022-00138, EX. 2020
Claim 1b analysis, page 9, footnote 11: The line citations are correct however the filename should

refer to [ (© 2025

Claim 2 analysis, page 13: The second full sentence on page 13 should read: |}

I Th ciations i footnote 27 are correct,

Thank you,
Elizabeth

Elizabeth O’Brien
Associate

Cherian LLP

1901 L Street NW, Suite 700
Washington, DC 20036

O: (202) 873-1726

M: (703) 930-0505
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